From: Goldenberg, Richard <Richard.Goldenberg@wilmerhale.com>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: jmsauer@jonesday.com

Subject: RE: IPR2018-01152, IPR2018-01553, IPR2018-01554, and IPR2018-01240 Joint Request For
Prehearing Conference

Dear Honorable Board:

Pursuant to the Board’s scheduling order, the parties jointly request a prehearing conference at a time
to be set by the Board for the following four related IPRs: IPR2018-01152, IPR2018-01553, IPR2018-
01554, and IPR2018-01240. The parties request the prehearing conference to address scheduling the
time, place and duration of the oral argument.

The parties have observed that the Board’s public calendar shows that the oral argument for these IPRs
has been scheduled for Monday, October 28, 2019, at 1:00 PM (EDT) in Hearing Room B, in Alexandria,
Virginia. The parties confirm that they can attend at that time and place.

Regarding the duration of the oral argument, while the parties will accept whatever duration the Board
feels is appropriate, the parties suggest that 90 minutes be allocated to each side, making the oral
argument for all four IPRs (i.e., IPR2018-01152, IPR2018-01553, IPR2018-01554, and IPR2018-01240) be
at most three hours long.

The parties have no other issues to address at the prehearing conference and believe that the
conference need not be scheduled if the Board issues an Order to the parties specifying the time,
location, and duration of the oral hearing.

Richard Goldenberg

WilmerHale

60 State Street

Boston, MA 02109 USA
617-526-6548 (t)

617-526-5000 (f)
richard.goldenberg@wilmerhale.com

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately -- by replying
to this message or by sending an email to postmaster@wilmerhale.com -- and destroy all copies of this message and
any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com
<http://www.wilmerhale.com/> .
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